From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Cherry, Brian K
9/1/2010 10:44:54 AM

. . Redacted
"Prosper. Terrie D' (teme.orosoer@ct)uc.ca.QOV)J

Redacted

Subject: RE: PUC Press Conference

Thanks Terrie. Sothe answer to Chris is no.

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 10:42 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K; [Redacted |

Cc:|Redacted |

Subject: RE: PUC Press Conference

Hi Brian,

There's not a press conference, per se. f reporters have questions after the report is discussed at the
meeting, we'll take them into a nearby hearing room because any sound made in the lobby disturbs the

meeting.

Terrie

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 10:36 AM

To:|Redacted |Prosper, Terrie D.

Cc:|Redacted

Subject: PUC Press Conference

Terry - Is there a number that Chris Johns, the President of PG&E, can calil into regarding the Structure
Report press conference at the PUC ? I'm thinking it will be done in the courtyard and there won't be a

live feed. Let me know. Thx.

SB GT&S 0004291
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